Michael Canales <mcanales@northadams-ma.gov>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Mon, 24 Feb 2020 16:11:40 +0000

City of North Adams, Massachusetts

Chief Administrative Officer

February 24, 2020

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

Dear Anthony

The City of North Adams is in receipt of your request pursuant to the
Public Records Law. The City of North Adams has not pursued any facial
recognition software for our police department or any other department

of the city. We have not considered or entered into MOUs, purchase
orders, RFPs, licensing agreements, invoices, non-disclosure agreements,
project proposals, and other contracts for facial recognition software.

Michael J. Canales

North Adams City Administrator
10 Main Street

North Adams, MA 01247

Phone: (413) 672-0011

Email: mcanales@northadams-ma.gov

Please note that e-mails to and from municipal officials are considered
public records by the Secretary of State.



Confidentiality should not be expected.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:31 PM
To: Michael Canales

Cc: Taisha Lazare

Subject: Fw: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website
5-CREItqYTh xULr8dVMQAZpEdDM-to9kCHgbO09dc8byHtxQ79C{EETNmASooP- HvibZPp
JHRUVICQuWdcwEB6a62IHASLRAevZbldu S5&typo=1> | Twitter
ass&c=E, 1,i308zCiNvPfaxx6ZKC4LMOCSUbECbsItaDP8wul CNI-Plsw6qlOCLzYRcgsuzy
BvQxEAhOOtpYjYEIWtTPMLPvXyMbA298nRie4Sxj pzA,,&typo=1> | Facebook

| Instagram

| Youtube




From: Microsoft Outlook
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:03 PM
To: publicnforeq@northadams-ma.gov

Subject: Undeliverable: ACLU Public Records Request

smtpl.northadams-ma.gov

.gov&c=E,1,t2ZE3WO4CE_hDQmBuovooXeYsrZ01 YwP-1Ni8G9eRS27Z0ynci-e6_1bcU6RKp
vtAc90W-uJUVFwP3-ILaSCNbgwCzre9whOroykvHpOMFe 0f fMuFNJHANI A, &typo=1>
rejected your message to the following email addresses:

publicnforeq@northadams-ma.gov (publicnforeq@northadams-ma.gov)

The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the
recipient's email address and try to resend the message. If the problem
continues, please contact your email admin.

smtpl.northadams-ma.gov

.gov&c=E,1,27tTssMz32LHv1 YInCTm9e AIQFmuR6vmt50nAZ07UmSeJVSsi3 INUgg5Z6 W50
YHYCAzzrLkOgr2K7¢aj0GePa00hdm_euehDOwWIAZO3x51gp2iQEeWY ,&typo=1> gave

this error:

Recipient address rejected: User unknown

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: ACLUM-EXO01.aclu-mass.internal

publicnforeq@northadams-ma.gov

smtpl.northadams-ma.gov

.gov&c=E, | mMBCUbUUZjfQW3nR6nSDSsNOKrtXeK TIDlisve-kvtXh4-NsrmFwKxtVnOSfr
H0zaPEGMx66Wold0Tgsq-SM2M8JQg_ MtNfORDuCIWbOXIQ9 FY{ZICk&typo=1>
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.1 Recipient address rejected: User

unknown'

Original message headers:

Received: from ACLUM-EXO01.aclu-mass.internal (192.168.1.38) by
ACLUM-EXO01.aclu-mass.internal (192.168.1.38) with Microsoft SMTP
Server

(version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 GCM_SHA384)id
15.1.669.32; Fri, 14 Feb 2020 14:03:17 -0500
Received: from ACLUM-EXO01.aclu-mass.internal ([192.168.1.38]) by
ACLUM-EXO01.aclu-mass.internal ([192.168.1.38]) with mapi id
15.01.0669.032;

Fri, 14 Feb 2020 14:03:17 -0500
From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano >
To: "publicnforeq@northadams-ma.gov

>

CC: =?7i50-8859-17Q?Ta=EFsha_Lazare?= >

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Thread-Topic: ACLU Public Records Request

Thread-Index: AQHV42gCeHQPkmM4jE2DtX3wyMIMDA==
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2020 19:03:17 +0000

Message-1D: >

Accept-Language: en-US



Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [98.229.144.104]
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="_004 cdb9d14b3a8347beb538dal7306btb4eaclumorg "
MIME-Version: 1.0



